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Date: Sun, 24 Jul 2016 15:15:58 +0200 (CEST)

From Gabor Lukacs <l ukacs@\ r Passenger Ri ghts. ca>

To: "Otawa Duty O ficer (Blackberry)" <Otawa. DutyOficer@as-satj.gc.ca>

Cc: Marion Parsons <nparsons@lar cydeacon. conk, Allan. Matte@tc-cta.gc.ca, Brian J. Me
ronek <bmeronek@ar cydeacon. conr, O'vel L. Currie <ocurrie@larcydeacon.conr, Jennifer
S. Hanson <j hanson@lar cydeacon. con», |an Ml vor <intivor@arcydeacon. conp

Subj ect: RE: A-242-16 DR GABOR LUKACS v. CANADI AN TRANSPORTATI ON AGENCY ET AL.

Dear Duty OFficer

| amwiting to draw attention to s. 4(1) of the Travel Industry Act,
2002 of Ontario, which provides that:

4. (1) No person shall act or hold hinmself, herself or itself out as
bei ng avail able to act,

(a) as a travel agent unless the person is registered as a travel agent
under this Act; or

(b) as a travel wholesaler unless the person is registered as a trave
whol esal er under this Act. 2002, c. 30, Sched. D, s. 4 (1).

https://ww. canlii.org/en/on/laws/stat/so-2002-c-30-sch-d/ | atest/so-2002-c-30
-sch-d. ht m #sec4subsecl

Paragraph 6 of the affidavit of M. Young indicates that TICO considers
Newieaf a travel agent. If so, then it would appear that NewLeaf is
contravening s. 4(1)(a) of the Act, unless it is registered with Tl CO

On the other hand, once NewLeaf's application for registration with TICO

i s approved, then NewLeaf’'s custoners will be protected in a manner that
exceeds the level of protection that a performance bond could provide, and
the motion for an injunction may becone noot.

I would therefore respectfully ask that the Honourabl e Court direct
NewlLeaf to confirmits registration status with TICO and the tinelines
for the approval of its application with TICOif it has not been approved
yet as of today.

Sincerely yours,
Dr. Gabor Lukacs

Dr. Gabor Lukacs
Air Passenger Rights
Tel © (647) 724 1727



